Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 10 February 2016 14:20

To: Downes Peter HQ-FOI; Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: Freedom of information Request

From: Steve O'Rourke

Sent: 10 February 2016 14:16

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: Freedom of Information Request

To whom it may concern.
1 am writing to request access to records held by the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade under the Freedom of Inlormation Act 20 14.
in accordance with the Act, I wish to request access to the following records that T believe to be held:

All communication between Mary O'Brien (of the Football Association of Ireland) and Kevin Walzer, Passport Officer with the Department of
Foreign Affairs and Trade between 1 August 2015 and 31 January 2016,

My preferred form of access to these records is in digital format sent to this email address.
Should you require any further detail you can contact me on the numbers below or this email
I fook forward to hearing from you.

Steve

Steve O'Rourke
Staff writer, The42.ie

RECEIVED

10 FEB 2016

FOI and
Data Protection




